

From: [Stacy Radford](#)
To: wes@wentworthcivil.com; [Andy Myers](#)
Subject: 26IWC12-211 Chapel Hill Rd
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2026 2:57:11 PM

Good Afternoon Wes:

After reviewing the submitted documents for the 2-lot subdivision of the above referenced property, I have one question that still remains that I would like clarification on before finalizing my Staff Report, with reference to the culvert being installed under the driveway. Can you demonstrate that the installation of the pipe and rip rap will not effect the upland review area on the North side of the property.

Help us Revive & Renew Routes 163 & 32; [See what's happening!](#)

Thank You!

Stacy Radford, CZEO
Zoning & Wetland Officer – Dept. of Land Use & Development
Town of Montville
310 Norwich-New London Tpke., Uncasville, CT 06382
Telephone: (860) 848-6779